Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: 25 September 2024 11:28

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Rajesh Shetty; Saeed Khan
Subject: FW: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

Dear Smrutika,
Please raise PR

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>
Sent: 25 September 2024 11:25 AM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Narendranath Malappur

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:20 AM

To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

Hi Shama,

There will be a cost to doing the revised renders.



Please see the 3 previous renders, we had done for this project. As | understood, from the drawing you shared in the below email, only the first 2 renders need to be
updated. (e.g., The layout changes will not be visible in the 3™ render)
Basis that understanding, we will need to revise/ Redo, 2 x renders

There will be a cost of 12,000/- per render, i.e. — 12K x 2 = 24,000/- total. We will need a PO with 100% Advance payment from TFS before submission of renders
Please do revert to me & Anil if you have any questions

Warm Regards
Naren
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From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 6:48 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Narendranath Malappur <Naren@ muffin-d.com>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

Dear Naren,

Based on our discussion last week, please find attached the revised layout. We would like you to generate the revised renders for this Brioche Doree outlet in BLR T2.

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/




CILIRRATING
Creating memaries and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 11:50 AM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Narendranath Malappur <Naren@ muffin-d.com>; Murchana Devi
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudhir Arora <sudhir.arora@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

++looping @Murchana Devi / @Chetan Bobade / @Sudhir Arora
Dear Saeed,

Please share the approved layout for revised renders for Brioche Doree
Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www .k-hospitality.com/

CILIRRATING
Cmctang marmares and INSDIrng

happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 4:54 PM

To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

Dear Naren,

Please find attached revised file.



Background - The current displays are inside the outlet and looking at the passenger flow anyone can easily miss them. Hence to increase visibility, we are adding this display
inspired from Brioche Doree at Riyadh.

e Also, when you add the 1-shaped unit, what happens to the Grab & Go behind? Do we remove the G&G — G&G removed

e Also, I am assuming that the ‘L’ shaped unit will be ambient (i.e. Not chilled display) — Cold Diaplay

¢ Finally, the curve shape may be problematic due to the finishes below...Can we go with all straight lines as you showed in the photograph shared — L
shaped display added in drawing

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 10:24 AM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Shashank,
Could you provide some context?
e Also, when you add the 1-shaped unit, what happens to the Grab & Go behind? Do we remove the G&G
e Also, I am assuming that the ‘L’ shaped unit will be ambient (i.e. Not chilled display)
¢ Finally, the curve shape may be problematic due to the finishes below...Can we go with all straight lines as you showed in the photograph shared
Warm Regards
Naren
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From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 5:54 PM

To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2

Dear Naren,
We want to add a L-shaped display in Brioche Doree outlet made at Bangalore T2. The layout is attached for your reference.

Please suggest how to go ahead as we need to submit the render for BIAL approval.

Regards,
Shashank Mahadik

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 8, 2024 3:28 PM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ansari Faheem Noor Hasan <faheem.ansari@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Proposed FDU @Brioche Doree@Bangalore-T2




PFA.
Regards,
Saeed Khan

Travel Food Services Pvi. Ltd.
w: www.travelfoodservices.com




